
  

 
 

Date: April 5, 2022 

To: All Vendors 

Subject: Addendum #2 

 

REFERENCE:  B034-22 Refurbishment and Repair of Transformers      

 

Please be aware of the following information: 

 

This Addendum forms part of the contract, and clarifies, corrects, or modifies original bid 

document.   

 

Question 1:  Are we able to refurbish and repair Transformers in Mexico (Out of the Country)? 

 

Answer 1: Yes, see reference from page 18, section 13 from proposal document.  Furthermore, the 

awarded proposer is fully responsible and must comply with Texas Department of Transportation 

(TxDOT) rules and regulations, and for any other requirements related for transporting polemount 

and padmount transformers to and from a foreign country.         

 

Question 2: Can we have a third company remove the oil from the transformer before shipping 

and dispose of it?  

 

Answer 2: Brownsville PUB will take care contacting a third party to remove the oil, however, 

BPUB requires at least two weeks notice prior to shipment. 

 

Question 3: What or whom determines size of repair? 

 

Answer 3:  Please refer to Technical Specifications, page 15, Section 6, Minor Repair, and Section 

7, Recondition, to determine the size of repair.  

 

Question 4: Can the pricing be an average of repair minor/major? 

 

Answer 4: No, Brownsville PUB is requesting a firm price.  

 

Question 5:  How can we overcome the requirements for Items 11, 12, 13, 14 and 17 of the Bid 

requirements?  For example, the Environmental Impairment Liability Insurance will not cover 

Mexico. 

 

Answer 5: It is the responsibility of the awarded vendor to meet those requirements, and any other 

environmental requirements when shipping to and from a foreign country. 

 

Question 4: Please provide a list of the number of transformers available and KVA sizes. 



 

 

Answer 4: Below is the list of available transformers: 

 

TRANSFORMERS 

KVA Pad Pole 

10 0 12 

15 0 14 

25 6 98 

37.5 43 47 

50 22 22 

75 15 16 

100 18 5 

150 1 0 

167 2 5 

225 1 0 

500 1 0 

Total 109 219 

   

 

The signature of the company agent, for the acknowledgement of this addendum, shall be required.  

Complete information below and return without pricing via email to: hlopez@brownsville-

pub.com. 

   

  

I hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 

Company:            

Agent Name:           

Agent Signature:          

Address:           

City:       State:     Zip:   

 

 

If you have any further questions about the Bid, call 956-983-6375. 

 

 

Hugo E. Lopez 
BY:  Hugo E. Lopez 

         Purchasing     


